

# **Dane County**

# **Minutes - Draft**

# **Emergency Medical Services Commission**

Wednesday, July 27, 2016

5:45 PM

Cross Plains Fire - 1501 Bourbon Rd Cross Plains WI

#### **Cross Plains Fire - 1501 Bourbon Rd Cross Plains WI**

#### A. Call To Order

Others present:

Jeremy Martin - Belleville EMS, Dave Bloom - Town of Madison Fire/EMS, Scott Allain -Marshall EMS, Chris Dennis - McFarland EMS, Duane Erschen - DeerGrove EMS, Scott Russell - Waunakee EMS, Charles Tubbs - Dane County Emergency Management

Staff:

Hillebrand and Meier

Present 6 - Chair BOB SALOV, GARY ZIEGLER, MICHAEL LOHMEIER, ADAM PLOTKIN,

STEPHANIE LEHMANN, and ERIC BAUMAN

Excused 2 - CATHY RIGDON, and MIKE MANCERA

Absent 1 - BILL CLAUSIUS

# **B.** Consideration of Minutes

2016 MIN-170

Attachments: May 25th EMS Commission minutes

approved the minutes

#### C. Action Items

Data Export to Dane County

Meier asked the Commission to discuss EMS data into the Dane Bridge patient care reporting platform. For those agencies that have not moved onto the County platform we would like to have them use consistent language with incident number from 911 center. This will improve efficiencies when analyzing data. Salov also suggested we add to the memo the positive reasons to utilize the Dane County patient care reporting system. Meier will revise the memo to add this and then distribute to DeForest, DeerGrove and Sun Prairie.

approved as amended

#### D. Discussion Items

# Budget 2017

Tubbs reports that he is working to secure a clerical position in the 2017 budget, he is confident it will be funded. The Commission discussed their support of this and their resources as needed. Keeping pace with workload this position is needed.

## **ALS Data Report**

Lohmeier shared that the data analysis of auto ALS codes is near completion but the recent challange with data as discussed in an earlier topic has added some challanges. Official report will be ready at September Commission meeting.

## Regionalization

Salov asked the Commission whether they are inclined to drive regionalization forward. Much discussion ensued including feedback from service directors.

Hillebrand spoke to input from the Legislative Workgroup that began meeting Tuesday to discuss staffing concerns around the State. This workgroup has been tasked to have a position by the end of this year.

Ziegler suggested polling the districts to see their thoughts on this topic. Suggestion was made to bring in speakers who have experienced this elsewhere. Allain and Erschen spoke openly about their work to bring the idea of regionalization to their municipalities. They spoke to some of the challanges and benefits of such a collaboration. The Commission discussed the need for the general population to understand the concerns that face EMS today. The item was concluded with a plan to meet at the August meeting and have a speaker on regionalization efforts and discuss concerns with Commission, Chiefs, residents, public officials interested in attending.

# Legislative Update

Bloom updated the Commission on a few legislative items including draft legislation on community medic.

### E. Reports to Committee

### F. Future Meeting Items and Dates

Next meeting will be Wednesday August 24th at Madison Water Utility Bldg.

An agenda item fro September meeting will be election of officers.

### G. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda

### H. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law

# I. Adjourn

6:48 pm adjourned adjourned

NOTE: If you need an interpreter, translator, materials in alternate formats or other accommodations to access this service, activity or program, please call the phone number below at least three business days prior to the meeting.

NOTA: Si necesita un intérprete, un traductor, materiales en formatos alternativos u otros arreglos para acceder a este servicio, actividad o programa, comuníquese al número de teléfono que figura a continuación tres días hábiles como mínimo antes de la reunión.

LUS CIM: Yog hais tias koj xav tau ib tug neeg txhais lus, ib tug neeg txhais ntawv, cov ntawv ua lwm hom ntawv los sis lwm cov kev pab kom siv tau cov kev pab, cov kev ua ub no (activity) los sis qhov kev pab cuam, thov hu rau tus xov tooj hauv qab yam tsawg peb hnub ua hauj lwm ua ntej yuav tuaj sib tham.

Contact Dane County EMS 608.266.5374